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Paula Brisotto

From: Luke Ryan
Sent: Monday, 6 June 2022 1:20 PM
To: Adam Kaity; Alanna Darmanin; Amy Cheng; Belinda Andersen; Biljana Micic;

Generosa Lundie; Lai-Wan Le; Lisa Farrelly; Maria Aguilera; Melissa Cipollone; Nicole
Roselt; Pierre Acedo; Sharelle Nydam; Tara Prowse

Cc: Paula Brisotto; Cathie Allen
Subject: DNA Insufficient - Quant transition to Amp
Importance: High

Afternoon All
The premier has requested we test (amp) all samples in the current DNA Insufficient Range (i.e. above 0.001 — 0.088

ng/uL).

When transitioning Quant batches, please ensure all samples in the DNA Insufficient range are transitioned to the
Amp WL. We are not reporting DNA Insufficient result lines as of now.

Please also ensure when reviewing No DNA Detected samples, look for samples with the DNA Insufficient result
which have not been transitioned to the Amp WL. Please reallocate these to the Amp WL. | will go through the No
DNA review list now and allocate these to the Amp WL.

There is no change to rules for No DNA Detected samples.

FR will be modified so that these rules are incorporated into the Quant transition page, but this will be a manual
process until these changes are made.

Thanks
Luke
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Luke Ryan

Senior Scientist — Analytical Team

Forensic DNA Analysis, Forensic and Scientific Services
Prevention Division, Queensland Health
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Integrity Accountability

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and future.





